

Our Ref: JEH:300978

28 February 2014

NSW Department of Planning and Infrastructure  
Ground Floor  
22 - 23 Bridge Street  
SYDNEY NSW 2000

**Attention: Neville Osborne & Diane Sarkies**

Dear Sir

**Application for Modification of Development Consent DA241/04 granted on  
23 February 2007 for Taralga Wind Farm pursuant to Section 75W of the  
Environmental Planning & Assessment Act (Modification 5)**

We refer to previous correspondence.

We **enclose** 8 copies of the revised report by KMH and a soft copy on a CD.

Please do not hesitate to contact Jane Hewitt of this office should you wish to discuss  
this matter.

Yours faithfully  
**HWL Ebsworth**

**Jane Hewitt**  
Partner

Writer: Jane Hewitt | (02) 9334 8639 |  
E-mail: jhewitt@hwle.com.au  
Postal: GPO Box 5408 Sydney, New South Wales 2001  
Address: Level 14, Australia Square, 264-278 George Street, Sydney, New South Wales 2000  
Facsimile: 1300 369 656 (Australia) | +61 2 9037 0055 (International)  
DX: DX 129 Sydney

Brisbane  
Canberra  
Melbourne  
Norwest  
Perth  
Sydney